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TO: ~ (Spring) (2019) Curriculum Committee

FROM: Department of HPER
DATE: February 13, 3019
RE: Change in Course Description and Title for RPE-1100

The Department of HPER is proposing a change in Course Description and Title for RPE-1100

FROM:

RPE-1100 Introduction to Recreation
Historical and philosophical foundations of recreation and leisure, study of institutions

providing recreation services, and the socio-economic factors which influence the growth
and development of recreation.

TO:
RPE-1100 Introduction to Recreation and Physical Education

Explore historical and philosophical foundations of recreation/recreation therapy and
physical education and the study of the variety of organizations that provide those

“programs. Examine topics that include an analysis of play, games, sport and fitness as
related to the development of personal interests among clients and students.

Rationale for Change:

The new description and title change reflects the current content of the course and allows the
course to better articulate with senior colleges.



